



Atta Rasool

Software Engineer, Web Developer

I am a person who is great at time management. I am always **energetic** and eager to learn new skills. I have 3+ years of **experience** working as part of a team and individually. I work with the team to provide **imaginative** solutions for our customers.

✉ attarasool2000@gmail.com

📍 hujra shah muqeem, Pakistan

🌐 attarasool.com

🐦 @qamerzaman666

📞 03046463750

📅 30 April, 2000

🌐 linkedin.com/in/atta-rasool-470a32177

📘 facebook.com/attarasool.fahad

WORK EXPERIENCE

Wordpress Developer

SoftitLand Software House

09/2022 - 08/2022

LAHORE/ PAKISTAN

Contact : <https://softitland.com/>

WordPress

ITGENESIS SOFTWARE HOUSE

06/2020 - 12/2020

LAHORE/ PAKISTAN

Contact : <https://itgenesis.net/>

RECENT PROJECTS

<http://leminar.net>

<https://dc9.com.sg>

<https://piercefootwear.com>

<https://www.mebgulf.com>

<https://orientulum.com.mx>

<https://centeredcityyoga.com>

<https://etqanapp.com>

<https://midlandswiskeyexperiences.ie>

- i have more than 50 links to share with you kindly let me know if you need more

EDUCATION

Intermediate

Post Graduate College Hujra

08/2016 - 08/2018

HUJRA SHAH MUQEEM / PAKISTAN

Result

- A+ Grade

Software Engineering

Government College & University Faisalabad

08/2018 - 07/2022

Faisalabad / PAKISTAN

Result

- CGPA 3.84 / 4.0

SKILLS

HTML CSS JavaScript

Wordpress THEME & PLUGINS

Bug Fixing MS OFFICE

TEAM WORK FREELANCER

PHP BOOTSTRAP MYSQL

Theme Development

Adobe PhotoShop Video Editing

ACHIEVEMENTS

Awarded by MPA Of City Hujra on matriculation result (08/2016)

Level one seller on fiverr (02/2021 - 08/2021)

Upwork Verified Seller (Blue Tick) (10/2020 - 08/2022)

Verified Certificate by The Sparks Foundation (08/2022 - 08/2022)

LANGUAGES

Urdu



punjabi



English



INTERESTS

News Politics Talk Shows

Reading Discussion Islam